No.M1/Windmill/Div/FL/CR-3/2020-2(RMML) Office of the
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Ballari Circle, Bllari.
Dated:10-08-2020.

To,
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
(Forest Conservation) & Nodal Officer(FCA),
Aranya Bhavan, Bengaluru.

Sir,

Sub:-Ex-post facto approval for already established one wind mill of
0.95 MW wind power project of M/s Ramgad Minerals & Mining
Limited at Guddadarangavvanahalli, Kasaba Hobli, Chitradurga
Taluk and District
Proposal No.FP/KA/WIND/38530/2019.

Ref:-1)Your letter No.A5(2):GFL:CR:33/2018-19 dated:06/09-07-2020.
2)Letter  No.A6/FC/Ramgad/38530/2019:CR-14/201-20  dated:
29-07-2020 of the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga
Division, Chitradurga.

xR K Kk
In light of the directions issued by your goodself through online portal and vide hard copy
letter (1) cited under reference supra, the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Chitradurga Division,
Chitradurga in his letter (2) cited above has submitted point-wise additional information as sought
for therein in respect of the proposal seeking diversion of 2.63 ha of forest land in G.R.Halli
section-4 area in Chitradurga Range, Chitradurga district for already established 0.95 MW Wind
Power Project (with 01 wind mill) in favour of M/s Ramgad Minerals & Mining Limited, Hosapete,
Ballari District alongwith the revised Part-11 and 03 ink signed sets for taking further needful action
in the matter.
Therefore, the additional information as submitted by the.Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Chitradurga Division, Chitradurga, I am herewith submitting the 03 ink signed copies of revised
Part-II alongwith the requisite documents for taking further needful action in the matter.

Yours fart

Chief Conse Eorests,
Ballari Circle, I}dl/iari.

//

PLOF Ltr (Ergh [vwz)



